September 20, 2013
Fred Arfman, P.E.

Isaacson and Arfman, P.A.
128 Monroe St NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87120
Re:
5207 San Mateo NE Temporary Detention Plan

Engineer’s Stamp Date-no stamp- (F17D095)

Dear Mr. Arfman,

Thank you for submitting the above referenced plan for our records and for the property owner’s timely response to this condition.


Hydrology provides the suggestion that the construction include a water-tight seal where flows from the drive aisle enter the existing channel on the ABF Freight site.    

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.





Sincerely,





Curtis Cherne, P.E.





Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.





Development Review Services
C:
e-mail
